



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Office of the Governor

Craig C. Crenshaw
Secretary of Veterans
and Defense Affairs

October 31, 2025

The Honorable Louise Lucas
Chair, Senate Finance and Appropriations Committee
13th Floor, General Assembly Building
201 N. 9th Street
Richmond, VA 23219

The Honorable Luke Torian
Chair, House Appropriations Committee
12th Floor, General Assembly Building
201 North 9th Street
Richmond, VA 23219

Dear Chairwoman Lucas and Chairman Torian:

I have attached the Report to the Chairs of the House Appropriations Committee and Senate Finance and Appropriations Committee as instructed by HB 1600 (Chapter 725) Item 454.A.5. State Military Reservation New Secure Access Control Point (Gate).

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 804-663-7750 or craig.crenshaw@governor.virginia.gov.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Craig C. Crenshaw".

MajGen Craig C. Crenshaw, USMC (Ret)



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

MG JAMES W. RING
THE ADJUTANT GENERAL

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS
OFFICE OF THE ADJUTANT GENERAL
VIRGINIA NATIONAL GUARD

JOINT FORCE HEADQUARTERS
6900 STRATHMORE ROAD
BUILDING 130
RICHMOND, VA 23237

Report to the Chairs
House Appropriations Committee and Senate Finance and Appropriations Committee
HB 1600 (Chapter 725) Item 454.A.5.
State Military Reservation New Secure Access Control Point (Gate)

Execution

Status of SMR Real Estate Action for Access Control Point:

1. Real Estate Action Complete

Status of SMR Access Control Point and Funding Streams and Expenditures:

1. Department of Military Affairs (DMA) Revenue Stream and Expenditures:

- The construction project started on December 19, 2022.
- Expenses by FY
 - o \$0 in FY21
 - o \$491,564.91 in FY22
 - o \$988,222.09 in FY23
 - o \$3,485,136.64 in FY24
 - o \$27,146.52 in FY25
- Total expenses as of October 1, 2025 – \$4,992,070.16
- Balance of funds as of October 1, 2025 – \$7,929.84
- The contracted work is complete. A final invoice, in the amount of \$7,300, remains outstanding.

Status of State Military Reservation Fuel Point Relocation and Construction:

1. Fuel Station is substantially complete and usable.

Sincerely,

James W. Ring
Major General, VaARNG
The Adjutant General